
         
 
ADDENDUM #3 
RFP NUMBER:  2015020-PR-P 
Activity Guide Printing RFP 
 
DATE:  January 15, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Activity Guide Printing RFP, is modified as follows: 
 
1.  Question:  Trim size is 8.5" x 10.875" - We would need to reduce from 8.5" x 11". Is this permissible? 
 
Answer:  A similar question to this was requested in Addendum #2, wherein the answer was provided that we 

would prefer to stick to the final 8.5” x 11” product specs.  For further clarification, the current volume is 
printed on 11” x 17” paper, on both sides.  This paper is then folded in half (along the 17” side), for a total of 
four (4) Activity Guide pages that measure 8.5” x 11” each.  See the answer to #5 for an illustration. 

 
2.  Question:  For the quantity of 20,000 - 25,000, this would be for one version, right? 
 
Answer:  That is correct. 
 
3.  Question:  Paper is provided by the contractor - correct? 
 
Answer:  That is correct. 
 
4.  Question:  On the Bind - does the Saddle bind along the 10.875" dimension? 
 
Answer:  The saddle is binds at the fold seam, when the 11” x 17” paper is folded along the 17” side.  Two 

staples are currently used to bind the Guide.  Below is a drawing to illustrate this.  Please note the red dashes 
indicate the fold, while the blue circle indicates approximate binding. 
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5.  Question:  For the Distribution - 250 - 400 carton pack and ship to VA 22801. Does this mean that the 

remainder we will mail inkjet address outside? 
 
Answer:  That is correct.  The 250-400 held copies are for internal use within the City, and the rest will be 

mailed out to the zip code carrier routes and other addresses, as listed in the Scope of Work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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